
-

-

• SENATE FINANCE CCMMI'ITEE 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

APRIL 9, 1975 

The meeting was called to order at 8: 00 a.m. 

Senator Floyd R. Lamb was in the Chair. 

PRESENT: 

OTHERS: 

SB 190 

Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chainnan 
Senator James I. Gibson, Vice-Chainnan 
Senator B. Malllon Brown 
Senator William J. Raggio 
Senator Clifton Young 
Senator Lee E. Walker 
Senator Warren L. :Monroe 

Charles Collins, State Retirerrent Board 
Jim Wittenberg, State Personnel 
Richard :Morgan, NSEA 
Bob Gagnier, SNEA 
Howard Barrett, Budget Director 
Ron Sparks, Fiscal Analyst 
Cy Ryan, UPI 

Mr. Charles Collins said that in reference to NRS 286.160, SB 190 
should provide the unclassified salary for the assistant Executive 
officer given ,this status in SB 336 (Page 5, Lines 11 - 14). Mr. 
Collins also said that the Board muld like to increase the salary . 
of the Executive Director to $32,500, which muld be larger than a 
20% increase. Senator Lamb said that all the increases must be 
consistent. Mr. Collins said that the salary is made from the 
Administrative fees, and not from the General Fund. 

Mr. Jim Wittenberg said that the unclassified positions are t.1-ie 
least equitably paid in the State. Senator Lamb asked if anyone 
had ever quit. Mr. Wittenberg said yes, or dismissed by the Governor. 
Mr. Wittenberg said that the fonrer Director of Economic Developnent 
had quit. Senators Lamb and Raggio agreed that to their knowledge 
no one had quit because of salary. 

Mr. Wittenberg said that when one is discussing the leadership for 
a $100 million payroll, this is no area to cut oomers. 

Senator Young asked what the total arrount of rroney muld be, and 
when they last received a raise. Mr. Wittenberg said $804,000 per 
year (slightly over 400 PFOPle involved), and their last rqise 
was received on January 1, 1973. 

Senator Gibson asked about the turnover. Mr. Wittenberg said the 
average is 60% every four years, vmich is lower than the overall 
classified. Mr. Wittenberg added that many of these people have 
been through three administrations, and have mrked their way up 
through the system. 

Mr. Howard Barrett said that the Head of Errployrrent Security, and 
the Public Defender resigned. 



-

SENATE FINANCE COMMITI'EE 
MINUTES OF MEETING 
APRIL 9, 1975 

PAGE TW'.) 

SB 190 (Cont.) 

-

Senator Monroe stated that it appears that inoorrpetent people stay 
in their p::>sitions longer. Mr. Wittenberg said yes, but keeping salaries 
down just contributes further to the problem. Senator Young asked if 
Mr. Wittenberg was saying that to raise the salaries will increase 
efficiency. Mr. Wittenberg said that there will be IIDre interest, and 
therefore IIDre competition. 

Senator Gibson remarked that it is indadequate to corrpare other 
political sub-divisions, as what other single person than the Governor 
has the same pressure as the City Manager for an area like Las Vegas. 
Senator Gibson said that it doesn't bother hlm that Nevada ranks 
30th or so in goverrnrent salaries, when it is 47th or 48th in p::>p­
ulation. 

Mr. Wittenberg said that there is a reluctance to IIDVe unclassified 
positions at a differential rate, and that size of staff as well as 
rrany other variables must be ta.ken into consideration. Mr. Barrett 
said that there has been an attempt in the past to consider these 
p::>sitions in a differential rranner, but it was not successful. Mr. 
Barrett continued by saying that only three or four are not receiving 
a 20% increase, excepting the Attorney General's salaries, which 
were not detenn:i.ned by the Budget Office. 

Senator Raggio stated that he was in accord with Senator Gibson that 
it appears that at ti.m:s the salries are not set for the position, 
but for the individual. Mr. Wittenberg said that at t.irres, the 
individual capabilities are considered. 

Senator Young asked if the benefits will be the same for the 
unclassified, as the classified. Mr. Barrett said yes, except that 
housing is provided at the Children's Hones, and Boys and Girls 
schools. Senator Young asked about the vacation rights. Mr. 
Wittenberg said that the Board of Examiners adopted the policy of 
three weeks per year, per employee for up to 10 years service, and 
sick leave is fifteen days. 

There was a general discussion on the portion of the Retirement bill 
dealing with employer paid benefits. The bill prop::>sed to maintain 
the 50% - 50%'shared cost by enployee and errployer at 8% each, instead 
of the 7% each as it now stands. Mr. Bob Gagnier said that the prop::>sal 
for 100% employer paid benefits was voted down by the Employees 
Association nine to one. Mr. Gagnier said that the errployees felt 
that such a IIDti6n \\Ould give too much control to the Retirement 
Board, and not to the employees. Mr. Richard Morgan said that 
the public school teachers are in favor of the 100% proposal because 



-

, 

- -SENATE FilWCE C01MI'ITEE 
MINUTES OF MEETUJG 
APRIL 9, 1975 

PAGE THREE 

this w:mld nean a 2% (average) increase in take-hone pay for them, and 
revenues are short this year. 

Senator Young asked Senator Gibson why such an option w::>uld not be 
beneficial. Senator Gibson said that if the basis were changed it 
should apply to everyone. Mr~ Jlibrgan· said tl:iat every,' mne, of the ' 
school -districts ,troulci gcv'fot, .tlle 100%' prop:jsal. -:·: · , :':. . : , ... -: , 

Mr. Gagnier suggested that the 100% Errployer Paid Retirerrent deserved 
to have an Interim Study. The Senators concurred with this and 
felt that now was not the right tine to introduce this option. 

---------------------·--------
Mr. Barrett gave the Sales Tax Figure for March as the following: 
a) $42,936,102 (8.4% increase) 

---------------------------------------
BUDGEI'S CIDSED ON APRIL 9, 1975 

Consumer Protection: 

Senator Young - Approve the Governor's reconnendation 
Senator Brown - 2nd 
MJtion Carried. 

Enviro:rnrental Protection: 

Senator Young - Approve the Governor's reconmendation 
Senator Raggio - 2nd 
Motion Carried. 

Cancer Screening Project: 

Senator Brown - Approve the Governor's reconnendation 
Senator Walker - 2nd 
Senator Lamb - Absent 
Motion Carried. 

Office of State Health Officer: 

Senator Raggio - Approve the Governor's recomrendation 
Senator Young - 2nd 
Senator Lamb - Absent 
Motion Carried. 

Renal Disease Advisory Comnittee: 

Senator Gibson - Approve the Governor's recomrendation 
Senator Brown - 2nd 
Motion Carried. 



-

- -SENATE FINANCE COMMITl'EE 
51.6 MINUTES OF MEETING 

APRIL 9, 1975 

PAGE FOUR 

Comprehensive Health Planning: 

Senator Walker - Approve the Governor's recorrmendation 
Senator Young - 2nd 
:t,,btion Carried. 

Division of Mental Hygiene-Mental Retardation: 

Senator Lamb - Amend and Do Pass to renove the 
New Position, and the $25,000 appropriation 
each year for the "People" Magazine 
No 2nd was received. 

Senator Brown - Amend the notion and Do Pass 
to renove the $25,000 appropriation each year 
for the "People" magazine, and renove the 
position titled, Human Service Educator. 
Senator Raggio - 2nd 
Senator Walker - "NO" 
Motion Carried. 

Senator Gibson - Approve the budget as arrended. 
Senator Young - 2nd 
Motion Carried. 

Nevada Mental Health Institute: 

Senator Gibson - Amend and Approve to renove 
the Pastorial Director. 
Senator Monroe - 2nd 
Senator Young - "NO" 
Motion Carried. 

Mr. Barrett said that the agency requested that the utilities be 
increased to $232,000 the first year, and $267,000 for the second 
year, and that this be rroved into a new catagory. 

Senator Gibson - Amend and Approve to also 
increase the utilities by the given figures, 
and put into a new catagory. 
Senator Walker - 2nd 
Motion Carried. 

Facility for the Mental Offender: 

Senator Walker - Approve the Governor's reconmendation 
Senator :t,,bnroe - 2nd 
Motion Carried. 

Reno Mental Health Center: 

Senator Walker - Amend and Approve to decrease the 



-

• 

-SENATE F~ C(M;ll'ITEE 
MINUTES OF MEETING 
APRJL 9, 1975 517 
PAGE FIVE 

Reno Mental Health Center (Cont.): 

Rural Clinics: 

the Regular Appropriation by $8, 000 each year, 
and increase the Receipts and Recoveries by 
$8,000 each year. 
Senator Raggio - 2nd 
Motion Carrie1. 

Senator Gibson - Amend and Approve to decrease 
the Regular Appropriation by $4,251 the first 
year, and $4,032 the second year; and,add a 
new catago:ry of Receipts and Recoveries for 
$9,000 each year; and, add a new 1/2 ti.Ire 
Principal Account Clerk. 
Senator Young - 2nd 
Motion Carried. 

Las Vegas Mental Health Center: 

Senator Gibson - Amend and Approve to decrease 
the Regular Appropriation by $10,000 each 
year, and increase the Receipts and Recoveries 
by $10,000 each year. 
Senator walker - 2nd 
M:)tion Carrie1. 

Henderson Mental Health Center: 

Senator Gibson - Amend and Approve to increase 
the Receipts and Recoveries by $8,335 the first 
year, and $8,668 the second year; and, add a 
Senior Account Clerk whose sala:ry will be the 
anount of the Receipt and Recove:ry increase. 
Senator Walker - 2nd 
.Motion Carried. 

Clark County Errotionally Disturbed Children's Program: 

Senator Walker - Amend and Approve to add seven 
new positions, which will increase the Federal 
Social Service Funds by $84,730 the first year, 
and $88,654 the second year; increase the In­
state Travel by $3,900 the first year, and $3,900 
the second year; and, increase operating by $8,798 
the first year, and $11,713 the second year, all 
to be funded by Federal Social Services • 
Senator Gibson - 2nd 
Motion Carried. 



• 

-

-

-
SENATE FINANCE CO~'ITEE 
MINUTES OF MEEI'ING 
APRIL 9, 1975 51""' _ ... , ~-~' 

PAGE SIX 

Children's Behavioral Services - Washoe County: 

Mental Retardation: 

Senator Brown - Approve the Governor's recx:>nm9Ildation 
Senator Raggio - 2nd 
:t-'btion carried. 

Senator Walkev - Arrend and Approve to increase 
the utilities t<;J> $23,498 the first year, and 
$27,000 the second year. 
Senator Brown - 2nd 
:t-'btion Carried. 

There being no further business, the neeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITI'ED: 


